

June 11, 2025

nrubin@stewartmckelvey.com

Nancy Rubin
Stewart McKelvey
Suite 600 – 1741 Lower Water Street
P.O. Box 997
Halifax, NS B3J 2X2

Dear Ms. Rubin:

M112282 - EfficiencyOne - New Benefit Cost Analysis Test for Evaluating Demand Side Management (DSM) Plans - Extension Request

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter dated and received by the Board on June 11, 2025, requesting an extension to file Information Requests (IRs) regarding the above subject matter.

The Board approves the Industrial Group's extension request. The deadline for the filing of IRs by the Industrial Group to E1 is now June 16, 2025, as requested, with the understanding that if the Industrial Group can submit the IRs earlier it will do so.

Yours very truly,



Crystal Henwood
Clerk of the Board

c. M12282 Participants

